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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM 
No. 0025, s. 2023 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

All Public Schools District Supervisors 
All Elementary and Secondary School Heads 
All School Administrative Officers 
All Concerned Personnel 

The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

Acceptance of Pertinent Documents for Reclassification of Item Position 

January 23, 2023 

Please be informed that this Office is now accepting requests on the approval of 

Equivalent Record Form (ERF), Conversion to Master Teachers and Reclassification of 

School Head Position for Kindergarten, Elementary and Junior High School from the date 

of issuance of this Memorandum until February 10, 2023. Processing of requests shall be 

done on a first-come, first serve basis with complete documentary requirements. 

School Administrative Officers and/ or designated Human Resource Officers are 

directed to evaluate and review the documents in accordance to the existing DepEd policies 

and guidelines and will be held full responsible on the veracity and authenticity of the 

papers submitted for the request for reclassification of positions. 

Pre-evaluated documents for reclassification under Kindergarten and Elementary 

will be submitted to the District Office. All pre-evaluated application for reclassification from 

the Junior High School may be submitted directly to the Division Office. 

Previous qualified application for reclassification which were not processed will be 

prioritized. School Heads should inform the Personnel Section if the previously submitted 

documents for evaluation will be used for reclassification or for promotion under natural 

vacancy. 

Attached herein are the documentary requirements for your guidance. 

Please be guided accordingly. 

Per_jmb 

REBECCA C. SAGOT, CESO VI 

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 

Address: Mankilam, Tagum City, Davao del Norte 

Telephone Number: (084) 216 0188 

Website: www.depeddavnor.ph I Facebook: DepEd Davao del Norte 










